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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Mike Zoltowski

DATE:
May 1, 2008

RE:

Meeting Agenda #25 for May 7, 2008

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

College of Engineering

Engineering Curriculum Committee (ECC)

Meeting Agenda #25

May 7, (Wednesday) 2008 – 8:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

ARMS – Dunville Room
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #25 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #24, 4/23/08) review and approval

4. Election of ECC Chair for next year.

5. EFD 26-06 – Curriculum

EFD 68-07 – CHE 449

EFD 69-07 – CHE 450



Final approval by ECC for the faculty 

6. EFD 58-07 – ENE 502

EFD 57-07 – ENE 690

EFD 56-07 – ENE 595

EFD 55-07 – ENE 699A

EFD 31-05 – ENE 501


Final approval by ECC for the faculty

7. EFD 54-07 – CE Amending Core Course Requirements


Final approval by ECC for the faculty

8. EFD 8-07 – ECE 671

EFD 5-07 – ECE 574

EFD 3-07 – ECE 568

EFD 54-06 – ECE 559

EFD 04-03 – ECE 683


Final approval by ECC for the faculty

9. EFD 7-06 – The Processing of Engineering Faculty Documents

10. New Business:  

11. Adjournment:
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